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ADDENDUM 1 
RFP #21-0002 

CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR THE SEDGWICK COUNTY  
CORRECTIONS 

 
March 3, 2021 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal to provide custodial services for Sedgwick County Corrections. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
 

1. What type of flooring is at 905 N. Main? 
 

            Answer: The floors are mostly carpeted except for the bathrooms and breakrooms and a couple of hallways that      
are VCT tile. One stairway has rubber tile. 

 
2. What time is cleaning to be performed at all of these locations? 

 
Answer: All locations are to be cleaned after 5:00 P.M. daily Monday through Friday. Staff at Juvenile Field 
Services work a little later. 
 

3. What type of flooring is at Drug Court and Juvenile Field Services in the Wichita Mall? 
 

Answer: The floors are mostly carpeted except for the bathrooms and breakrooms and a couple of hallways that 
are VCT tile.  

 
4. What type of flooring is at the Adult Residential Facility? 

 
Answer: The floors are mostly carpeted except for the bathroom, breakrooms, common rooms, and hallways that 
are VCT tile. 

 
5. How often are the carpets cleaned and the hard floors waxed and scrubbed? 

 
Answer: Carpets are to be cleaned twice annually. Tile floors are to be stripped and waxed once annually and 
scrubbed and waxed once annually. 
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6. PLEASE NOTE: The custodial services at the Adult Residential Facility will cease when COVID 

restrictions are lifted. 
 

7. PLEASE NOTE: There is a revised floor plan being sent with this addendum to highlight Drug Court.  
  

  
 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 p.m. CST, Tuesday, March 9, 2021. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final 
award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 

 
 
 
 

Britt Rosencutter 
Buyer 
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